From: Gosnell, Jim <jim.gosnell@viasat.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 8:07 AM
Subject: Skip Anderson Update

Dear Family, Friends, and Classmates,

Yesterday Susan reached out to a few of us as Skip continues his journey to Heaven. Skip woke
up yesterday with a fever and is not opening his eyes. He is still hearing and you can tell he understands
and is responding in his own way. Pete and Steff had a call with Skip, Susan and Family and so did Nancy
and I. It was a time to share our love and respect, to let him know he has lived a life of value and
meaning. We have all and we will all walk through the Valley of the Shadow of Death, as everyone of us
has faced challenges and struggles in our lives. Skip has done a remarkable job of living his life by the
values and principles that set such a great example for his family and friends. We will miss him, but as |
told him at my last in person visit, we will see you on the other side! Pray for Skip, his family and all
those in our lives who are in need and remember:

The Lorp the Shepherd of His People

A Psalm of David.

23 The LorD is my shepherd;

I shall not swant.

2He makes me to lie down in ugreen pastures;

He leads me beside the sstill waters.

3He restores my soul;

He leads me in the paths of righteousness

For His name’s sake.

4Yea, though | walk through the valley of the shadow of death,
| will fear no evil;

For You are with me;

Your rod and Your staff, they comfort me.

>You prepare a table before me in the presence of my enemies;
You anoint my head with oil;

My cup runs over.

6Surely goodness and mercy shall follow me

All the days of my life;

And | will edwell in the house of the LorD

«Forever.
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Sharing this photo as you think of Skip, Susan, Kate, Nick and family:

Skip and Susan were very fortunate to have the entire family there for the 4 of July and a wonderful
family dinner. From left to right: Kate, Skip and Susan in the front row and Kelsey, Nick and John in the
back row.

Skip and Susan send their thank you to all of you for your prayers and support!
God Bless Skip, Susan, and Family, God Bless You and God Bless America!
Sincerely,

Jim

Jim Gosnell

Vice President, Programs
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